Pag 1013

\ A COLLEGE
tﬁe DESERT

FOUNDATION

Foundation Board Meeting

Full Board Session: 3:00 p.m.
Wednesday - April 24, 2013

Meeting Location(See map)
Desert Willows Golf Resort

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please bring yours.

Our Mission:
The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the guality of education by advancing the College of

the Desert through building relationships, securing philanthropic support and stewarding assets.

Our Vision:
To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful education and

to enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region.

Core Values:

+ Accountability

¥ Integrity

¥ Service Excellence
¥ Trust

a3



Pag 2013

GOUSIE | Get Goagle Maps an your phane

@ Texiihe wosd BMAPE 10484453

s Desert Willow Golf Resart
36-005 Dwsart Willow Dr, Palm Desert, CA
(TE0) 346-TORO
BB reviews

a3



Pag 3013

VA2 COLLEGE
A DESERT

FOUNDATION

April 24, 2013 Board Packet
Table of Contents

) e T T T T T IR S R A R A G s s R A ey e e s T
P B i v ool e s K N B M b A W i Sminmn s mmummmmm e mmmme s ML EELUIE Location Map
PAZe 3. ... vresssesmasssmssnensren s ssnsmssrs s rmassross s srmsssansserassnes sessss smmmsr o saes smescneenceeneee 1 DN OF CONLENLS
Pae d...... o coviiicinasnsinsssnrmisrsassseme s shissmscstepsem siemsscsssnssssnme BOANA 0f Directors Meeting Agenda
Page B, ienscnasansmssssmn st msssnasrsse st sinsmsssnessins smmsemnesermssnne saneanmenes MJATCH Board Meeting Minutes
PRES T siimsiiisusisnesspsevuns i ivss s s b sl sinmasamneernss e messssenessmans e FO P OEE0 By=-lLaws Changa
PAGE Bl ciiiciiininicinnisriransmsesrasssm esinsasssis iy veimenses meees oo 1SC05S 0N of Proposed Budget Report
Page 12........ccommrmmmssnsmssmens s mssssesssran s ssssssssssnmensssenen P FOP0SEd 2013 /2014 Operating Budgets
PAGe LB.....ccseecceecremmrerecss s s ansnssss sn s amsemmsrms s smsnansmmassamssernsssre seamersenssemes £ PO P05 €A Change to ISP
PARE L7 .o cousinamsussssaassassassssrerssim masssassss srisssssssssasssaissssssanssssanssssnsensa ws BIECH 0N 0f Board of Direcbors
Page I rnssnmnasssssmsnnprs s Rs s sssssnssssesiiea e o teens
Page 19....... i s ssm s s mssscssrnsssrs nsnmnssnesesnsereces o E TSR0 COmmittee Assipnments

PAEE 2B et eis s sas s sne b b samn b st s sans s annns ses e aens s ensnnsnne DOTTTS 0 COmplete

a3



Pag LoT3

\r24 COLLEGE
W DESERT

FOUNDATION

Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday, April 24, 2013 - 2:00 p.m.
(**Board action required)

Desert Willow Golf Resort
AGENDA
1. Call to Order - Bob Chell, President
2. Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
3. Approval of March board minutes page: 5

4. Modification to By-Laws
a) review and discussion of proposed modification to the Foundation By-Laws

combining the Finance and Investment Committees
Discussion/Action

5. Financials - Review

a) Key linancial information page: TBD
b] Approval of March Financials page: TBD
c) Report from Finance and Investment Committee
i) Proposed 2013-2014 Operating Budget Discussion/Action page: 8
ii) Proposed changes to |PS Discussion/Action page: 16
6. Foundation Annual Board Election
a) Board of Directors page: 17
b) Officers page: 18
c] Passing the gavel to New Beard President
d) Proposed Committee Appointments page; 19
e) Forms for all board members to sign page: 28
7. Reports

a)] College of the Desert President

b) Foundation Executive Director

¢) Academic Senate President

d) COD Trustee - Bonnie 5tefan

2] Alumni - Gene Marchu

f) Peter Sturgeon - Scholarship Update

9. New Business
10. Adjournment

Mext Meeting: Wednesday May 29, 2013 2:00 pam. Cravens Multi-Purposs Room
Wa3



Pag SoT3

COLLEGE
w DESERT

FOUNDATION

Board of Directors Meeting
March 27, 2073 - 2:00pm
Cravens Multi-Furpose Room
MINUTES

Present:

Robert Archer, Zerryl Backer, John Benoit, Jean Carrus, Peggy Cravens, Donna Jean Darby, Brian
Holcombe, Susan Hunt, Dr, Joel Kinnamon, Mary Latta, Penny Mason, Dr. Chuck Monell, Mark
Nickerson, Russ Russell, Larry Spicer, Marcia Stein.

Absent:
Joan Busick, Jim Carona, Dr. Bob Chell, Diane Gershowitz, John Marman, Dominigue Shwe,

Bonnie Stefan, Peter Sclomon.

Staff/Guests
Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Peter Sturgean, Dr. Ed Tauber, Sally Simonds, Norma Castaneda,

Call to Order
Donna Jean Darby called the meeting to order at 2:08 p.m. with a quorum of members present.

Brown Act Invitatien for Public Comment

Mo cards to speak were submitted from the public.

Approval of Minutes
It was M/5/C Larry Spicer/Russ Russell to approve the February Board Minutes as distributed

“This is Qur Story”

KCOD staff [see list) and Intercollegiate Broadcasting Systems award-winning DJ, Mike Mozingo,
thanked the Board for its contribution to their travel expenses to attend the award ceremeny in
Mew York city.

Laurilie Jackson - Faculty Advisar

Shauna Holmes - KCOD Station Manager

James Reed - KCOD DJ

Alumni Report - None
Treasurer Report — Jim Hummer

The Comprehensive Donaor Analysis and Key Financial Information hand-outs were reviewed.

It was M/S/C Bob Archer/Susan Hunt to approve the financials as distributed.

a3



Pag 6013

Mominating Committee Repart - Donna Jean Darboy

Donna Jean presented the board with the Slate of Officers and Directors that will be placed into
nomination at next maonth's annual meeting.

Position Mame

President Donna Jean Darby

Vice President | Mark Nickerson

Secretary Diane Gershowitz
Treasurer Russ Russell ]

M/S/C Marcia Stein/Peggy Cravens to accept the slate of officers as presented.

Donna Jean reviewed the highlights of the bios of the new board members that will be placed
into nomination at next month's annual meeting.

Carol Ammon

Norma Castaneda
| Dr. Bill Kroonen

Elizabath Sealey

Sally Simaonds

Kate Spates

Dr. Edward Tauber

M/S/C Chuck Monell to accept the slate of nominses as presentad,

The new Board Member Obligation form was reviewed and discussed.
M/5/C Bob Archer/Marcia 5tein to accept the new Obligation form as presented.

Strategic Plan - Jim Hummer

Jim gave an overview of the Plan mailed along with this month’s packet. A lively discussion
ensued. Jim asked the board to fill out the 4 Program Areas hand-out for the April meeting. This
farm will be the basis for what the Foundation staff should be spending their time an far the
2013-2014 season. Donna Jean stressed the importance of going through the Plan page by page
to guestion or comment at next meeting.

Planned Giving Committes - Peter Sturgeon

Peter Sturgeon updated the Board of the first Planned Giving Committee (PGC) meeting of
March 13. The group will be touring the campus on April 23", In an effort to overcome the
negative press that the College has received, Jean Carrus suggested that she could persuade a
friend of hers at the Public Record to write an article that would dispel some of the myths. She
will have the Public Record contact either Joel or Pam Hunter. Larry Spicer suggested that
perhaps Joel could give the Board an outline of answers to some of the most commen questions
members are being asked.

K-k

a3



Fresident's Report = Dr, Joel Kinnamaon
a) The College was able to add 784 seats this semester thanks to the 5100K donation from
the Foundation that went to hiring the additional teachers.
k) Announced that 2 COD students were selected for the 2013 Phi Theta Kappa All
Californian Academic Team.

Academic Senate Seport - Zerryl Becker

Zerryl explained the role of the Academlc Senate to the Board. Itis the official voice of the
Faculty on educational and professional matters. It technically reports to the Trustees and
operationally to the loel Kinnamaon, Zerryl suggested that a new payroll deduction campaign
should be rolled out to the 112 Full-Time employees for President Circle memberships. Zerryl
also encouraged board members to attend the various Senate Advisory Committee meetings.
She will send a calendar of events to Kippy who will email it the Board,

Auxiliary Report- Mary Latta

The Auxiliary Spring Luncheon at Thunderbird Country Club was attended by 84 members and
guests. The jewelry sale brought in 52,500, A brainstorming session will be held on May 14" to
discuss the Auxiliary’s vision as well as ways to attract new members.

Adiournment

The meeting was adjournad at 4:00 p.m.

a3

Pag Tol®



Pag Bot®

N COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUMDOATION

Proposed By-Law Amendment incorporating the
Finance and Investment Committees

The Finance and Investment Committee shall consist of the Treasurer as chairman, and
nine other Board members appointed by the Board President. One additional member
will be appointed as an alternate member. The Committee terms of office shall be for
one year, or until the next annual meeting. Any vacancy shall be filled by appointment
of the Board President.

The Finance Committee shall be responsible for:

« reviewing of monthly financial reports

« preparing and recommending Annual Operating Budget for the Foundation

« recommending necessary adjustments, if any, at the end of December each year

« maintaining funds coming into the operational budaet and funds being dispersed
through the operational budget

« oversee the investment of the Corporation assets in accordance with the
Investment Pollcy Statement

The Finance and Investment Committee will meet monthly or as needed. The
Committee will report to the Board of Directors, when appropriate, on the allocation and
makeup of the Corporation’s assets, recommend any changes in advisors and inform the
Board of any matters which pertain to the investments.

a3



Pag 9013

April 17th, 2013

To: Board of Directors of the College of the Desert Foundation

Re: Discussion of 2012 /14 Proposed Budget

Before [ begin the discussion of the proposed FY 2013/14 budget, here are some interesting
facts about fundraising in the Coachella Yalley.

L

In 2011, over $138 million was donated to 1020 charities in the Coachella Vallay,

Of the $138 million donated in 2011, over $84 million were by donors located in
Palm Desert, La Quinta, Rancho Mirage and Indian Wells. {64% of total
donations in the Vallay)

Majar charities who were the beneficiaries of the philanthropy: EMC $36 million, Museum
%15 million, McCallum Theatre $5.4 million, Living Desert $3.8 million, and Boys and Girls
Club $2.3 million. {accounting for 62.5 million or 45% of all donations in 2011)

Mationwide, overall denations to educational institutions rose 8.2%, confirming that
education is one of the most popular destinations for charity.

The best performing sector for online fundraising was in education with non-profits
experiencing a 17.9% increase in revenues using this medium.

The College of the Desert received approximately $2.1 milllen (1.4%) of the total $138
million in donations.

The College of the Desert Foundation has an opportunity to increasing donations by
capturing a share of the growing philanthropic market, and also competing for a larger
share of the existing $138 million presently being donated in the Valley.

To begin our discussion of the coming year and proposed budget, I think a guick review of the
Foundation’s program will provide some insight into the needed staff capacity.

Sy IT‘I'I'IElr"f of What we do &t the Foundation:

e R Y=

D Annual Giving—Memberships in Pres. Circle, Auxiliary & Roadrunner club

: Major Donors—developing engagement, cultivations and solicitation program

. Flanned Giving—Established Plannad Giving Advisory Committes

. Events—Chill Cook OFF, McCallum Event, Scholarship-Donor recognition, and other events.
: Grants---Including Foundations (family, private, corporate and public)

: Campalgns—Lto be determined for next vear

: Scholarships—New dollars

Cammunity and Alumni Cutreach---Campus Tours/Presentations to Organizations
Marketing Program—to be determined by the Board

a3



Pag: 100133

What are the ongoing duties of the Foundation staff:

: Staffing the Board of Directors and Committees

: Staffing the Auxiliary---and events

. Management and oversight of investments and Investment Advisors
» Management and oversight of Operating Budget

 Stewardship of assets

. Recognition of and maintaining contact with donors

: Oversight of independent Audit—providing financial information to auditor
. Maintenance, updating and expansion of data base

: Management of Endowments

10 Management of Scholarships

11: Coordination with College administration and staff

mmummnuuu

To perform the above work program items, | would request that you please refer to this
organization chart which outlines the functions of the above work program items and identifies
proposed staff positions.

| = Foundation Board Sdminstration
Foundatian Waonk Pragram & dmisstratian
Braclget B Investeent Oversight
Coordiration with College

| = MajorDoncr Frogram
= Marketing Program
LI hh.'-‘t-ﬁ"i'"

Execistive Diractor

= Hoard & Commilles & Peidplarogt
Agencas B Minubey r  Pukh informetion
+  CoameRponcence Execuriive Assisrany’ Administranive Racerding Deraberd
Pilsile Conkict n'l_'ﬂl!”" ; iner *  Klml adrnin,
«  Office Manapsmant stk 1 Jmechin Aeparts &
Aeparts L e
InyEations Goldennod Fracess
*  Ewents Ewgfils
v Schedulng Mestings
I Planed Glving/Danot I barketng, Web &
Furd Creve b i eh iga
Jeelopmen| | Data Management | Finarces | social hedia
*  Annusl Gidng *  Flanned Ging * [Catsbhase . qun;-J_“-HEpnmnE = Mdarketing Flas &
—Pres. Cinclk= £ Qrenis Manegement ' Fveshment Arporting Strategy
—~Bemness Council ¢ Public & Private =  PRecording Dorations = Mdpethly Feancial * Wh Page MgL
=—Auxiisry Faundatiani * Donor Perfect System = Maintainig Pedges s Socisl Mesia
—Rasdnnrar Cluh ¢ Colabarstian & Danor Beporting Constant
= ‘Wear fnd Compagn parthinstip Planiresd] Ghving Coniact/Facabook
+#  Eehelwihips *  Ewenits Dwtabmse = Messletier
#*  Carnpud 1eurs +  Fusdraising . Step Lipvaet site
+ Cammunity & Cargaigns +  Student/Facuky)

Alumini Ouireash
=  Doecr Recognition

« Cammunity Cuiressh

* Propram Storkes

As of June 1%, the contract with Peter Sturgeon will be completed, leaving the Foundation with
three staff. Executive Director, Executive Assistant, and Administrative Specialist. As you will
note en the organization chart, there are two fundraising positions required to fulfill the work

a3




Page 110138

program: 1—Fund Development, and Z—Planned Giving/Donor Relations. Each of these
positions fulfills important aspects of the work program.

1: Fund Develppment Position: The first position would coordinate the Annual Giving

Program (memberships in President's Circle, Business Council, Auxiliary, & Roadrunner Club),
the scheolarship pregram, Year End fundraising campaign, Donor Recognition, Community and
Alumni Qutreach, and general sollcitation of danors,

Z: Plann iving an ign: The second position is dedicated to an
ongoing Planned Giving Program, coerdinating with the Planned Giving Advisory Committee,
Grants, research and contact with Foundations (family, public, private and corporate), Major
Events, Major Donors, Fundraising campaigns and Community Outreach.

Comparison with Our Competition:
As we approach the decisions concerning future staffing of the Foundation, I think we need to

Eisenhowsr Foundation  |McCallum Theatre Pakn Springs Museum £OB Foundatian
15tota stafi--Developmert |5 tofal stafl--Develapment [atoeal staff--Development 3 tatal statf:
Sfull-time fendraiing staf | Asst Qir.Develop. & Major Gifts Dir. Of Fundraising and Development Exerutive Diractar
Senior Wgr. Planned Gifts/ Grants Associate Direchor of Develapment- Major Gits and Plasned Gulng | Execubive Assistant
Sperid Bvents Coordinator Associate Directer of Development-Institutiosal Giving Admirizirative Specialis
Mer. of Special Events Events Manager Pesition 1 Conbrach:
Mer. Arewual Gifts and Member Serdies | Events Manager Podition 2 P. Sturgean --E0 bowrs per month
Arnugl Fusd Cooedinator Wembarship Manager
Dewelopment Coordinator Desmlopment Department Administ o
| Develogment Deganment Assistant
Development Depamment Assistant-seasonal o

compare the COD Foundation with our competition. If everyone remembers from our retreat,
the competition has been identified as Eisenhower, Palm Springs Museum, and the MeCallum
Theatre.

I provided the above as & comparison of staff resources to perform the fundraising tasks for
their organization. Clearly the organizations have invested in staff resources to raise money---
"It takes money to make money.” “The more bodies that “ask” the greater the chance
of getting donations.”

Projected Unrestricted Revenue FY 2013/14:

The proposed FY 2013/14 operating budget projects total revenues of $1,291,000. The
components of the project include:

» Auxiliary membership fees: $16,000
+ President's Circle membership fees: $200,000
* FRoadrunner memberships fees: £15,000
» Grants/Foundations: 100,000
= Major gifts =>4$5,000; $80,000
« Individual gifts < $1,000: %30,000
» Flanned gifts: £100,000
» Year End Campaign: 430,000
= Events (McCallum, Auxiliary others): $£340,000
« Interest: $100,000
+ Management fees: £280,000
Projected revenue: %1,291,000

a3



Pag 120138

Projected Operating Expenses: FY 2013/14:

The proposed FY 2013/14 operating expenses provide the Board two important decisions:

L: Increase the staff capacity to conduct fundraising ---2 positions, and
2: Continuing the Marketing Program---Step Up for COD

Attached are three scenarlos for the Board's review:
1: Recurring Annual Expenses: $ 920,000
2: Operating Expenses—

With 2 additional staff & no Marketing: 1,111,000
3: Proposed 2013714

Uperating Expenses—2 staff & Marketing $£1.291.000

The proposed 2013/14 FY Operating budget of $1,291,000 contzins 2 $161,500 increase over
the adopted budget for 2011/12 of $1,129,950.

How do we pay for the increase in the budget and staffing?

There are alternatives for the Board to consider:

1: Make sure that we achieve our unrestricted revenues that are projected for the year,
2: Borrow $200,000 from the current account of unrestricted funds where we have a balance of
Approximately $1,000,000 in reserve, or
i: Increase the management fee of 2% to 4% for a period of two years, and with the funds
raised by the new personnel, repay the amount. {Additional $280,000 per year)
4: Increase the management fee of 2% for a period of two years, and with the funds raised by

the new personnel, repay the amount. {Additional $280,000 per year)

What revenue is anticipated with the 2 additional staff:

VWhile there are no guarantees as to antlcipated revenues, the Magellan report provides some
insight into the relationship of staffing to total revenue raised by the staff. The report clearly
concludes that the number of staff will increase revenues in a dramatic fashion after 3-4 years,

Further, the Industry standard for fundraising professionals is that each fundralsing professional
cshould be raising £1.0 million per year.

A very conservative estimate would be that In the first year, we should see an increase in at
least £500,000 in revenues, increasing over the next three yvears to where the revenues should
increase by 32,000,000 based upon the professional standard of $1.0 million per fundraising
staff position.

There are many variables in the equation: experience, fundraising talents, knowledge of the
local community etc.

The key question for the Board is, "Is the Foundation willing to invest a minimum of $250,000 in
additional staff for the potential return?” ($250,000 is for 2 staff based upon an assumption that
we can fill the positions with qualifies individuals.---$125,000 salary including benefits, It should
be noted that in this market the going rate for Development Directors is around $150,000 plus
benetits)

a3



Page 130138

Other factors to consider:

Bad Mews-- ing Budget FY 2012-13:
» Good News: As of 2/28 the Foundation has over $1,078,625 in unrestricted funds plus
§221,051 in unrestricted funds In the Ackerman Fund.

= Challenges: As of 2/28 the foundation has only raised $458,012 in unrestricted funds this
fiscal year--- 41% of the $1,129,950 which was the projected revenue in the 2012/13
budget.

*» Good News: The Foundation will be receiving a gift of $1,200,000 in the next few weeks
which will increase total unrestricted annual revenue figure to approximately
£1,700,000—ar $600,000 above our FY 2012/13 unrestricted revenue projection.

« Challenges: The Foundation cannot count on planned gifts for Operating Revenue, --

= Good News: As of 2/28, the Foundation has operating expenses totaling $652,972, or
58% of the total §1,129,950 with 4 months remaining---projection on expenses by
year end: $850,000—25% below budget.

» Challenges: As of 2/28, the Foundation has a one year unrestricted deficit of
approximately $199,000---due to unrestricted revenues being $458,012 & expenses being
$652,972,

* Good News: Foundation overall Assets have increased $532,098 from $22,909,304 to
$23,441,402.

= Good News: The Foundation overall Endowment Funds have increased $504,028 to
$16,611,469 as of 2/28/13.

« Good News: The Foundation has exceeded our contributions to the College (scholarships &
Programs) by $191,319 over last fiscal year.

= S0-50 News: With Year End Total Revenue Projection at approximately $3,600,000 and
operating expenses at (not to exceed) $900,000.

a3



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

Dpaerating Budget March 2013
Reyenisas

Proposed Operating Revenues 2013/2014

Page 140138

R i

AidliangMembership 11565 nona|  3E 5 16,000] annual memiserships
Frasident's Cirdla 8650 130,000 -‘J]-‘id ] IIJI}E 0 memba 5
Roadrunner Club 5 15,000 100 membershdas
Grants 5 100,000] TBD w/College
Major Gifts: 55K= 25277| 100000  25% § $0,000| ndiwidual donatians Sk=
Indlvidual 55K 5 30,000| ingividual donations <5k aach
Planred Gifis 5 1OHD, Cedr
Year-End Campaign 5 30,000
Anraual Fundy Direct Bail 9,775 5000 28%
Euprks

Blizry Evant 57,551 B0000 =l 5 R, ODD| Annual guent

Barry Manibow e IGLE OO %

stepping Qut for COD 57,574 E0,000| 146% § 30,000 McCallum event

Cither Cwents 9,28% 100,500 9% § 50,000
Title W reirmbursemsent 55350 %
Intarest T4, 719 135600 55% 5 1O, Ee)
Management Sarvons 784940 300.000| 268 § 280,000

Total Reuunue AGE012 1,060, %50 43% £ L9100

a3



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

Operating Budget March 2013

Expenses

Recurring Annual ExXpenses

Page 150138

¥
(e fr i
Aftusl Adopted | Vadanos Proposed Commenks
Cparaling 20123013 freain Eudgat
Fapaiicns E.uﬂgﬂm Eaiget FlaERINE]
Expenditsires
Aualiary Mesizership i i1cE g 5000]  129% g 5,000] Collateral matarials
Precdant's Circle % a1 § 50m|  1E3% 1n hoomes s pepts-onches el
| Campesqns iLE
o 180
Majar Gifts 5 20,000| Ressanch B dewelpment .
Fanned Gyvisg Frogran % 10,000| Colisberal msberials
Hoadrunner Clab matarziks for dsribution
ear-Ead Compaign 4 20,000| matenal for markeing yesr endisaillad
Al R § V00| procersion of aneal report
Huigitar ] 1975 & 16, e LIESE ] H 20,000| &rewal wdepesdent sadit
Bank Charges $ £337| % 7o  TEN 50
Boardjskaf ‘ra.nlng %4 1LTER| & 1,000 '..".."'.:.':. - £.000
Rasains B Malnenirce 4 IE % 1,000 33% £ 2,000
Marketrg % 65 7EL| § 150,000 2 4aw e Up CAmpaa]n
Events
Campus Toirs L - £ 5000|ReEled costs-undies
Aumaliany Event -
'-'-"4""?_' !"?"-'-"ﬂ“'“;"‘l" Rgcepdion ] 3 B, D00 Feopption cosis
Shap pisg Ot for OO0
Other Events -
Dovor Dewelopment B Recagnition % SEERL | & 1ooonf 5SS & M0,000|850K Tithe W reirrbursement
! o
i
S pment Lease 3 34 | 8 R £ 000
Insurance D & O 4 5205 | § 5 o0 95% % ERLL
Memierchip Duss ] [E ~B25 | % 13a0 Gang [ 3000
Cfice Suppiies & Equipment % BEI5T | & 14,001 4553:.‘____ B T
e % 1,300 = 1000 150%
P gl % - 2000 g5 - g,fl-il:l
President's Fund |5 2900 | 5 0,000 G55 5 80,000 ~
Printing/DesionyGraphics [ 1347 | & 10000 135%| § 10,000
Sarioe Diebacs | 5 3,555 | § 45000 0% k3 4,500
St Hikage Reimbursement o - L — o L] £ 3,00
Subscriptiass B Pubkcations £ 4886 | £ 5000 4005 i 2,000
Racognition 4 1945 | £ s000f  as| £ 5,000
Telﬁ!l'll'.'nﬁ 5 GIE] -3 L2200 GH3%G - 3,500
Wanes & Banefils £ WeVIN| & SES000 5% £ 390,00 Exnc. DirExes Amstiidmin Spscals: g
Ingependint Coniractors 1 & 1 D00 Fardrasing position
LegaliFrancial Professions 5 1487 | § L000) 14063
| Imtapendert Corbractors — LI HG000f  G0%
Erian Harnik-Lagal £ 10,000(legel services
Hepen & Ci.-arketing Shep Up Campaign—Cieative N
Cakay Strachan-Veal Fags & Wl asgeParebaokicorstnsd foplach- _1
Constant Contact % 4R,000(ad mirsstratinnfepdabe s /N ewsletbers
Lrigtine Gulp-Data Magt. & q8,000|Conar Perfact Daka Fyshomdonies
Maryarncy Madses Gordon B Campbel| £ 830,000(Finandal repartiegllccoumnting
" Beber Sturgeon Develnpment Consulant
‘Wieh PageiWaligite ¥ 1,305 | % 5,500 2% LS 4,000(Fmsited Web page sspensesfioenses |
N
e Mdepbed Gudged WAI/AT) 8 RR2OT ) 4 1,120,080 e £ 920.000|Recurring Anngalgxpenses |

a3




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUUNDATION

Operating Budget March 2013

Expenses

Operating Expenses with additonal staff & No Marketing Program

¥TO
NEr2er20il
Actual Ecopted | variespe Propassd
Cerating HWLA01E freem Buscdget: |
Exuaiises Eudget | Budget 21372014 |Commants !
Expandilires — .
i M bershi {6 s[5 s00[ 139% $____5.000[ Collateral materials
Presicant's Circle § 9103 £ 5003  18% In home svents-ischasgfe.
Campaigns S X
Grarks TRD
| Mlajor Gifts i 20.000) Reseanch & devaloperent
Flanred Gring Program & J.l:ll:l:h_]ﬂ Collaberal materials
Rasdrusner fub =algrzils for digribuiion
| Wgar-End Campaign i 20,000 sateral B madiibing e andimaliads
Al Reget ¥ 18,000) oemducrion of annual recart
Pascibor 4 19950 % 16, 750 118%, & 20000 Feyraal i penatiant Ul
Bank Charges % szl e 7ooe| TES § 5000
Eizand Stall Traning E 1,765 % LODG[ 1775 ¥ 5000
e
Fiepoirs & Haintensnce 5 525] & 100y 3% ¥ 000
MarkeHng § és7m 5 150000 44 Step Up campaign ]
El'”“ e —— - - —
Coampum Toyr % 5000 | Rgfried copis-—lunchis
Budliary Ewent
Dzt [Goha lrshin Apceotizn i £,004|Reception msts
Stepping Out for COD o
Ciher Events
Do Desgioprent & Recogniticn § smaml | & 1oegn TR § 0000|551 Trie ¥ rembursement
Equipment Lease 13 3744 | 3 | il §____&oogl
Iresurancs 2 & B .0 | § LRl E 5 5000
Hamhecship Dues § 625 | 4 Lo EmE § 2000
Oiice Suppdies & Equpmesny 3 5357 | § 14, 000 5% % 10,000 _
Dcher g 1LEHID | & L,000] 1509 e
Fomaoe 4 B7 | & P 4% £ 1,000
Deywiuin's Fal 5 3900 | §  E00md 5"4 : -1
Frrgrg/DadigaiGraphies £ 12475 | & I0,00)  125% 3 1000 .
Service Corbracts £ a5 | 4 4,500 rﬂfl £ 4,500
__5t3# Mikage Reimbursement $ LI 0% i 3,000
Sulsrriptions & Publications 5 4605 | § 1,000 e 5 2,000 i} .
Riesodnition £ 1595 | & 2000 P £ 5000
| Teephone ] ¥ EMl g 1,200 R E] 3,300
Wages ki Basefils § #0730 | ¢ sasoop]  sow § 300,000 |Fude DirjEvar AsstAdmin Specalst |
|__Mew Staff positions (2] 5 E75,000)2 siaff postions
hegaFnanca Professiora) - EE. A BN | M
Irependant Conbacnrs § 36425 | § 200000 Ei% |
Brian Hernik-Legs 5 10, (0| legal Servides
Creative Ma Comsuitank Gte Campaign--Creative
Cagiy Strachan-Web Fage &
Conetart Conbact
Wieh page Facebook | constart contact—
§ 48000 adminsistration updates | Newslstters
Krigtine Gula-Data Magt. 5 4R000)Donor Perfect Data systemidonars
Haryanov Massen Gordan & Campbel - & E0,D0G|Fnancial reportngAocounting
Jatir Slurgacn Diespinpmast Consukask
Webs Papeietite 3 1498 | 8 goong) 2l ] 4,000 e albed ‘Web page eperGealoorGges |
(htser
| TN T $17,000 bolow adepted 201213
Adopted Operating Expenses 2002/13) § 652002 | § 1,106 950 £ 1,112 000! budget expendibures

Pag: 160138



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

Operating Budget March 2013

Expensas
Proposed 2013/14 Operating Budget

¥TO
CQyERI3
: Ackual Adopied  |Warince Priposesd
Cpuraling W23 | e Bediget
Espansos Budpet Audoat 152014  fLommants
Expandifures _
AupiliaryMembership % XL 50| 173 i s.u:I:I-:::html ek
Sreskient's Cincle 5 2,103 & S0 16N ] 3000 [0 home evenis-unches e
{rm_‘ws o . TUkx
s TED
Majar Gits § 20,000 Aegearch & devekpment
__ Pranmed Gring Pregram 5 10.000) Colabaral inatesaly
Raedruseer Dub makeralis for distribution
“rear-End Czmpaign 5 20,000 imaberial for marketing year o lads
Arwi gl REpor . § 10000 oduction of annual rﬂrﬁ'r
Aocitor & 12750 % 16,750 llﬂih L 20,0004 Annusl ind ependect st
Bank Charges £ 5337 & :'{-i-'ﬁl ks % 5K
Bieard/Stalf Training $ 1766) § Loog|  177% T
Repars B Maintenae § 6§ l,mul 53% $ 20m
Marketing §  BRVEL) & RSOGO 4% § 150,000| Step Up campaign
Ewwrits
Campuas Tours % 5,000 Rafated costs-—unches
Burabany Bk
Donoy fdalarshp Recepticon § 0,000 | Ragipdion opsda
Stepping Out for COD
Other Eveants
Donor Besnlopment & Escogniton g shaEL | 5 1w = 3 30AKE
Fouipmenibeass 4 30 & 7oon| e §  npog
Ensurance D & O § 5315 § T T $ 500
Mermberskip Duss 5 25 5 1000 E‘&" % 20K
Dfice Supplies & Ecuisnent 4 6,37 | 4 14,200 mﬂ 5 1000
CHher § L5 | & Lonn| el
Postage g & | E 2000| 4 5 2,000 i}
Prasideel's Furd 15 00| & [ L] FETY
PrintingTesign {Graphics | % 12479 | § 10000)  1EEEE - _!_Dﬁ#
Semvice Contracks | & 1655 | £ 4500 Tt 7 2, GO
Sraft Mipage Reimburssment £ 1,000 0T 3 0
Gubiseriptiors &, Pubicaiions % apk | & ) 5 2000
Betognbon -3 i) & S0 7% _
Tedephone 4 a14 | & Lo dee § 3,50
| wWogesh Banets - % FAD7A0 | 4 GESODO| W%k 5 aanoo0)Esec Direer festfidinn Specisia
Mese Skaff positions (2] % FTR00] 2 Dy Dir-Feer & New
Legal fFinancialfProfessicnal ] 14,058 | & ] |
Independen; Contractoes 13475 | ¢ Fisoo0l ot
Briam HWarnik-Logal
Creative Marketing Consuiltant
Casey Strachan-Web Page &
Constank Contact |
Kristing Gula-Data Magt.
Merganoy Madsen Gondan b Cerakel B Financal répeitingAccainting
Patar Surgeon [ Develapme . Consultant
Wal: Fags/Wals g % g5 | % 5500 27% ] A 000{ R axited Web paqe experss/boanses
{her
'T'i."F"EI."‘IE Additional $161,000 over adopted
Adpoted Qperating Expenditures 20127130 5 &52.0977 | § 1,139.050 $2,201,000) 201213 Budgit Expenditures

Page 17 0138



Pag: 130138

# DESERT

FOUNDATION

ﬁ‘!’ COLLEGE

Finance and Investment Committee Meeting
Tuesday, April 9, 2013 - 3:30 p.m.
COD Foundation Board Room

MINUTES
Members Present

Brian Holcombe, Russ Russell, Susan Hunt, Bob Archer, Bob Chell, Donna Jean Darby, Diane Gershowitz,

Stafl/Guests
Jim Hummer, George Holliday, Kippy Laflame, Gary Hall, Perry Zeigler, Ronda Edwards, Ryan Chavez, Jack

Fulton.

Call to Order
Chair Brian Holcombe called the meeting to order at 3:05 pm.

A. Economic Qutleok and Performance Review

Each committee member received reports from ML and WF (Merrill Lynch, Wells Fargo).
Fresentations & recommendations for changes to the IPS were made by each company. It was
suggested that Foundation needs to change their IPS to help with the specific challenges involved with
alternative investments, A simple change [n the policy will help tremendously with our hedging
strategies.

M/S/C Bob Archer/Susan Hunt to recommend to the board that the following changes be made to the IPS on
page 9 which now reads: Permitted alternative investments are: commaodities and real estate.
To now read: Permitted alternative investments incdude, but are not limited to: commodities and real

estate.

Brian Holcombe is worried that the last 3 meetings were focused on the Investment side with no Finance
component. Several board members mentioned they require a monthly summary of the finances that would
give a meaningful snapshot and historical perspective to help with decision making at these quarterly
meetings. In view of this it was decided to meet for a working lunch on Friday, April 12™ to focus on the
Finances. Jim will have a preliminary budget for the committee to review.,

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 5:05 p.m.

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame, Executive Assistant

a3



Page 190133

N COLLEGE
ii % DESERT Election of

FOUNDATION Board of Directors 2013-2014

Directors

Caral Ammaon
Eob Archer
Zarryl Beckear
John 1, Benaoit
Joan Busick
James Carona
Jean Carrus
Morma Castaneda
Or. Robert Chell
FPeggy Cravens
Dornna lean Darby
DMana Gershowitz
Brian Holcombe
usan Kay Hunt
Cr. Jeel Kinnamon
Dr. Bill Kroonen
Mary Latia
John Marman
Panny Mason
Or, Charles Monell, MD
Mark MNickerson
Russ Russell
Elizabeth Sealay
Dominique Shwe
Sally Simands
Kate Spates
Larry Spicer
Bonnie Stefan
Marcia Stein
Dr. Edward Tauber

a3



NZ] COLLEGE

4l

i DESERT

FOUNDATION

Executive Committee

Dornna Jean Darby
President

Dr. Robert M. Chell
Past President

Mark Nickerson
Viee Presicdent

Huss Russell
Treasurer

Diane Marcus Gershowitz
secretary

Or. Charles Monell
Parliamentarian

a3

Pag: 200135

Election of Officers

Board of Directors 2013-2014



Page 210138

N COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Audit Committee - 2013/2014

The audit Committee is a standing committee consisting of five Directors appointed by the Board
President. Audit Committee membears may serve in other capacities within the Foundation, but
must not have any activity, control, gversiaght, nor influence in accounting and financial
transactions of the Foundation, Audit Committes terms of office shall be for one yvear, or until the
next annual meeting. The purpose of the Audit Committee is to ansure that the Corporation’s
annual audit is conducted in a proper fashion, to work with the auditors in oullining special areas of
interest, to meet with the auditors pricr to the annual audit being presented to the Board of
Directors and te reguest proposals from public accounting companies for audit work whenever a
contract expires. The Audit Committes will maintain and administer the “Fraud Policy™ as adopted
by the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee will report the findings of the annual audit to the Board of Directors as soon
as possible once the audit is completed, The Audit Commitiee will present to the Board any
proposals from public accounting companies when a new contract (s warranted. The Board will
wote on which proposal to accept for future sudit work, The Audit Committee will meet as neaded,

| Larry Spicer - Chair

Tel: 346-2489
Ispicer@indianwells.com

Sill Kroonen
Tel: LeR-3039
wkroonen@aol.com

Chuck Menell
I Tal: 324-2306
Cmonalll@de. rr.com

Penmy Mason
Tel: 323-2735
pEnMason@de. re.com

Jahn Benoil
Tel:863-8211
l jibenoil@rcbos.org

Dy 18513
a3



Pag: 220136

’f—d COLLEGE
M DESERT

FOUNDATION

Auxiliary Executive Commitiee - 2013/ 2014

The Auxiliary is organized as a Standing Committee of the Foundation. {Bylaws: Octobar 31, 1984).
The Foundation recognizes the Auxiliary az a partner organization, working in tandem with the
Foundation to accomplish the same Goals and Obfectives for the benafit of the College. The
Foundation recognizes the Auxillary conducts business under its aown Bylaws and with Officers of its
own election while sharing many resources and administrative functions with the Foundation.

Mary E. Latta - President
Tel: 771-4806
lattatravel@lattatravel .net
Marie Staudhammer, 1% VP
Tel: 564-5544
| staudham@E@gmail.com
Mary Ellen Blanton, M yp Ways & Means
Tel: 7779761
| __meblanton@earthlink.naet [ |
Charlene Hengesh, 2™ VP Ways & Means
Mel: 324-8692
Hengair@aol.com
Susan Linsk, 2™ VP Ways & Means
Tel: F77-3200
Susan.linskégmail.com
Cynthia Cottrell, 3™ WP Membership
Tel: 773-9357
czootralliearthlink. net
Donna Jean Darby, 3™ VP Membership
Tei: 345-7839
Darby1 93 2@msn. com
Sandra Woodson, Corresponding Secretary
Tel: 318-4488
_swoodson@dc.rr.com
Diane Denkler, Recording Secretary
Tel: 772-9810
desertdd@aarthiink.net

Sally Simonds, Treasurer
Tel: 773-3607
seimaondsi@de, rr.com

04181 3
a3



Page 230136

NZ] COLLEGE
i #DESERT

FOUMNDATION

Nominating Commitiee — 2013/2014

The Mominating Committes shall consist of seven Directors, thres of whom shall be nominated by
tha Board President; three of whom shall be nominated by the Executive Committes, and one shall
be the Immediate Past Board President. All seven members shall be alectad by the Board of
Directors. Any Mominating Committes seat becoming vacant shall be filled by appointment of the

Board President.

The Committee will work throughout the vear to identify a poal of potential new Directors for
review and consideration. They will present those selected from the pool as recommendations to
the full Board for action when appropriate. Two months prior to the Annual Meeting, the President
shall direct the Mominating Committes to prepare a slate of officers for the coming vear., All
candidates for office will have declared their intention to serve, if elected. The slate shall be
presented by Motice one month prior Lo the Annual April meeting and will be veted on at the
annual Board meeting in April.

[ Mark Nickerson - Chair
Tel: 399-4278
mnlckersond@primetimeproduce.com
Bob Chell (Immediate Past Pres.)
Tal: 6F4-2155
rabertmchell@acl, com
Peggy Cravens
Tel: 324-8R99
poeravanside, rr.oom
Dlane Gershowitz
Tel: S6R-9828
I Diane?1li@aal.com

Sally Simonds
Tel: 773-32807
ssimonds@dc. rr.com
Kate Spates
Tel: 341-4583 Ext. 203
kspatasimgraphtek.com
Marcia Stein
l Tel: 321-6334

Marciall3I0agmail.com

041813
a3



Page 240138

COLLEGE
# DESERT

FOUNDATION

Finance and Invesfment Committes = 20732074

The Finance and Investment Committee shall consist of the Treasurer as chairman, and nine
other Board members appointed by the Board President. Ore additional member will be
appointed as an alternate member. The Commitiee terms of offica shall be for ana year, or until
the next annual meeting. Any vacancy shall be filled by appointment of the Board President.

The Finance Committes shall be responsible for

¢« reviewing of monihly financial reports
preparing and recommanding Annual Operating Budget for the Foundation
recommending necessary adjustments, if any, at the end of December each year

« maintaining funds soming into the operational budget and funds being dispersed through
the operational budget

= overzes the investment of the Corporation assets in accordance with the Investment
Folicy Statement

The Finance and Investment Committee will mest monthly or as nesdad, The Committes will
repori o the Board of Direclors, when appropriate, on the allocation and makeup of the
Corporation's assels, rasommend any changes in advisars and inform the Board of any matters
which pertain to the investments,

Russ Russell - Chair
lel: BE2-4766
rusrussal lidaol.com
Caral Ammon Brlan Holcombe
Tel: 302-598-1285 Tel: 836-3504
carclammon@me. com Brian.holcombe@efirstbank.com
Bob Archer Susan Hunt
Tel: 341-4844 Tel: 118-4281
heconsults@yahoo, com susankayhunbfyahoo.com
Joan Busick Mary Latta
Tal: 773-B315 Tel: 771-4806
| Jean. busickd@verizon. net ___lattatravel@earthlink. net
Jean Carrus I Vacant, COD 'u'P Businass
Affairs
Tl 324-3664 Tel: 773-2592
leed 22 30dgmail. cam Yi@collegaofthedese . edu

a3



The Resource Development Cammittee shall pravide leadership, oversight and guidance to the

) COLLEGE
YDESERT

FOUNDATION

Resource Development Committee — 201372014

Pag: 250135

Foundation's resource development efforts. The Development Committee Chair shall serve a one-
year term and be appointed by the Board President, with the advice of the Foundation's Executive

Director, The appointment shall be appraved by the Executive Committes, The Resource
Development Committee shall meet monthly or on an as needed basis,

D4/18/M13

Peggy Cravens - Chair
Tel: 324 BR99
Carot F'.I'I'I e

Tel: 302-5958-1265
carolammaoni@me. coam

Bob Archer
Mel: 341-4544
heconsults@acl.com

Bab Chall
Tel: &§74=-2155
robertmchell@acl.com

Dhane Gershowitz
Tal: GE8-GA2H
Diane?11l@aol.cam

Susan Hunt
Fal: 218-4281

susankayhunt@yvahoo, com

Jobin Marman
Tel: 346-1755

__johnmarman@gmail.com

Fenny Mason
Tel: 323-2835
peEnmMasan@dc. mr.oom

Elizabeth Sealay
Tel: 650-346-3409
Elizabethi@sealey.net

Sally Simonds
Tel: 773-3607
ssimaondside, rr.com

Kate Spates

Tel: 341-4583 Ext. 203

kspa tes@graphtek.com

a3



Pag: 260135

N COLLEGE
# DESERT

FOUNDOATION

4l

Ad Hoc McCallum Event Committee - 2013/2014

Special committees may be appelnted by the Board President for such special tasks as
circumstances warrant, The chairman and other members of such committees who are Directors
shall be appointed and may be removed by the Board President. Committee members who are not
Directors may be appointed and may be removed at any time by the chairman of such committes,
A special committes shall limit its activities to the accomplishment of the task for which it is
appointed, Upon completion of the task for which appointed, such special committee shall stand
discharged. The chairman of any such special committee shall be a Director, but the committee
may include persons who are not Directors.

Chairmen and Directors of special committees shall serve as such for the life of the commitize
unless they are sooner removed, resign, or cease to quallfy as the chairman or member, as the
case may be, of such committee.

Diane Garshowitz - Chair
lel: SEE-982H
dlama?11daol.com

Carml Ammon
Tel: 302-598-1265%
carrglammoni@me.com

Jim Carona
Tel: 346-8926
jim@heatherjames.com

Jednn MeGrath
Tel: 836-1093
joannboston@verizon. net

Dominlgue Schwe
Tel: 77B-4659
Cominlgue. shwea@desartsumn.com

Elizabeth Sealey
Tal: 650-346-3409
Elizabethi@sealey.net

Kate Spates
Tel: 341-4583 Ext. 203
kepates@graphtek.com i
I e

a3



Page: 27 o135

NE] COLLEGE
7§ |#DESERT

FOUNDATION

Ad Hoc Marketing Committee — 201372014

Special committees may be appointed by the Board President for such special tasks as
circumstances warrant. The chairman and ather members of such committees wha are Direclors
shall be appainted and may be removed by the Board President. Commities members who are not
Directors may e appointed and may be removed at any time by the chairman of such committes,
A special committee shall limit its activities to the accomplishment of the task for which it is
appointed. Upon completion of the task for which appointed, such special cammitbes shall stand
discharged. The chairman of any such special committes shall be a Director, but the commitbes
may Include persons who are not Directors.

Chalrmen and Directors of special committees shall serve as such for the life of the committes
unless they are sconer removed, resign, or cease to qualify as the chairman or member, as the

case may bhe, of such commitbas.

Diane Gershowitz - Chair
Tai: 324-3899
poravensid o, rr.com
Morma Castaneda
Tel: 272-5683
normacastanedadyahoo, com

Jim Carena
Tel: 346-8926
jim@heatherjames. com

Hal Gershowitz
Tel: 568-09828
halwrited@gmail.com

Greg Renker
Tel: 773-9022
grenker@guthy-renker.com

Dominigue Schwe
| Tel; 778-4599
Dominique.shwe@desarisun,com

td Tauber
Tal: 771-3871
edtauber@earthlink. net

a3



Page 25013

N COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Ad Hoc Special Fundraising Committee - 201372014

special committees may be appointed by the Board President for such special tasks as
circumstances warrant. The chairman and other members of such committees who are Directors
chall be appointed and may be removed by the Board President, Committee members who are not
Uirectors may be appointed and may be removed at any time by the chalrman of such committes,
A special committee shall limit its activities to tha accomplishment of the task for which it is
appeinted. Upon completien of the task for which appointed, such special committes shall stand
discharged. The chairman of any such special committee shall be a Director, but the committes
may include persons who are not Directors.

Chairmen anrd Directors of speclal committess shall serve as such for the life of the committee
unless they are sooner remaved, resign, or cease to qualify as the chairman or member, as the
case may be, of such committee.

Peggy Cravens - Chair
Tel: 324-8899
poravenside. rr.oom

Zarryl Becker
Tel: 776-7476
zbecker@collegenfthedesert.adu

lean Carrus
Tel: 324-3664
Jecd 22 30agmail.com

lohin Marman
Tel: 346-1755
Jahnmarman@gmail.com

' Fenny Mason
Tel: 323-2835%
penmason@dc, re.com

Michaal O'Neill
Tal: 320-7985
monellli@eollegeofthedesert. adu

a3



Pag: 290135

NEZ] COLLEGE
7§ | “DESERT

FOUMDATION

Ad Hoc Special Fundraising Committea - 2013/2014

Special committass may be appeinted by the Board President for such special tasks as
circumstances warrant, The chairman and other members of such committess who are Directors
shall be appointed and may be removed by the Board President. Committee members who are nat
Directars may be appointed and may be remeved at any time by the chairman of such committes,
A spacial committae shall limit its activities to the accomplishment of the task for which it is
appainted. Upon completion of the task for which appeinted, such special committee shall stand
discharged, The chairman of any such special committea shall be & Director, but the committee
may include persans who are not Directors,

Chairmen and Directors of special committees shall serve as such Tor the life of the committes
unless they are sooner removed, resign, or cease to qualify as the chairman or member, as the
casa may be, of such committee.

' Peggy Cravens - Chair

Tel: 324-8899
poravensdde, e, com

Zerryl Becker
Tel; 776-7476
zbeckeri@collegesfthedesertedu

Izan Carmus
Tel: 324-3664
loed 2 2300 gmail.com

John Marman
Tel: 346-1755
jehnmarmand@omail.oom

Panny Mason
Tel: 323-2835
penmason@dc. rr.oom

Michael O'Neill
lel: 320-7985%5
manaill@collegeasfthed esert.edu

a3



Pag: I0013E

NE]| COLLEGE
i DESERT

FOUNDATION 2013/2014 Board Member Obligations

4l

As a board member of the College of the Desert Foundation, T understand that my duties and responsibilities include
the following:

1 to devole my energies as a Board member to advancing the vision of the COD Fourdation within the
Communiky.

2. to be responsible, along with the other members of the Board, for this organization's financial security. Tam
expected to know and approve all policies and to oversee their implementation.

3. to have working knowledge of the Foundation and to take an active role in planning and raising the funds
needed for the operation of our organization.

4, to seek public and private financial support for the College of the Desert,
5. toinform the community about the College of the Desert's educational poals and programs.
6. [agreeto:
a] attend and actively participate in hoard and committes maetings.
b] pecome 2 membear of President’s Circle [min. level nf$1,lil{lﬂ-]
¢} recruit PC members or donors; sponsor or solicit sponsors for Foundation events; to total a minimum of
54,000 annually,
d) subenitalist of contacts from my personal mailing list
2] sign: Donor Privacy, Confidentiality, Conflict of Interest forms on an annuwal basis.
Az a Board member [ will agree to support the organization by participation in the fellowing fundraizing efforts:
[ ] Annual Fund Campaign [ | President’s Circle [ ] Stepping Out For COD [ | Capital Campaign [ | Business Council

| agree to serve and actively participate on one standing and one fund development committee:

Standing Committess: Ad-Hoc Committees;
[ ] Executive [ ] Events

[ ] Audit [ ] Planned Glving

[ ] Finance/Investment [ ] President’s Circle
[ ]Auxiliary [ ]Marketing

[ | Nominating

| ] Begource Development | ] Business Council

I understand that the COD Foundation Board Nominating Committee will review my annual participation,

I find all of the above reasonabls for the operation of the COD Foundation Board of Directors and acceptable to me as
a member of this Board,

Print Mame

Signature Date

a3



Page 310136

Y& COLLEGE
7§ | ZDESERT

FOUNDATION

Board of Director Information Form

Mame:

Occupation/Title:

Business: —

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Tel; Fax: iCall:

E-rmail:

Flame:

City/State/Zip:

Tel: Fax: ; Cell:

E-mail:

What business expertise or background do you have?- Please check all that applies

[ JAgriculture [ ] Finance [ ] Media

[ ] Banking [ ] Government [ ] Hon-Profit
[ ] Churches [ ] Healthcare [ ]Politics

[ | Corporate [ ] Hospitality [ 1 Real Estate
| | Education [ ] Legal/Tax [ 1 Retail

[ ] Energy [ Imarketing/sales [ ] Other

The areas vou can best support the Foundation:
[ ] Personal Contributions [ ] Legal [ ] Investments [ ] Finances [ ] Personnel { } Events
[ ] Public Relations [ ] Fundraising [ | By-Laws/Policies Other;

The personal contacts each member has is important to support the Foundation. | have influence
[ ] High Net worth individuals [ ] $mall business [ ] Corporations [ ] Foundations | | Public Funding
[ ] Agencies [ | Media [ ] Elected Officials [ ] Estate officials [ | Country Clubs | ]| Social Clubs

What community organizations are you involved with?

Sponsor Mamae: Mate:
a3



Pag 320136

N COLLEGE
HDESERT

FOUNDATION COMNFIDENTIALLTY POLICY

4l

Information about College of the Desert Foundation should be considered confidential
and should only be discussed as appropriately required in connection with the work of
the Foundation. Confidential information regarding applicants, grantees, donors,
prospective donars, Foundation employees and/or consultants to the Foundation, and
the Foundation Board of Directors must be maintained in strict confidence. Particular
care must always be taken to avoid discussion of Foundation business affalrs with third
parties, unless authorization by management has been obtained, or as required by law.

1. All Foundation files, documents and working papers are the property of the
Foundation and should remain in the office unless authorization by management
has been obtained.

2. Any Foundation employes, consultant or Board member who purposely, or
through a failure to exercise reasonable care, discloses confidential Information
belonging to the Foundation will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination.

3. Foundation employees, consultants or Board members are not permitted to share
confidential information with anyone outside of the Foundation, nor are they
permitted to remove or make coples of Foundation documents, reports, records,

or files without prior management approval,

Approved 10/28,/09 a3



Page 330136

4, Foundation employees, consultants or Board members are prohibited during
and/or after employment or affiliation from using the Foundation’s confidential
infarmation in any form, for their own purposes, or for those of another entity or
person.

The obligation to keep information confidential continues after employees, consultants
or Beard members cease to be employed by or affiliated with the Foundation. All
confidential information relative to the College of the Desert Foundation, regardless of
its form, must be returned fo the organization immediately upon termination of

emplovment with the Foundation.

In signing this statement, I confirm that I have received a copy of the Confidentiality

Policy and agree to abide by the guidelines set forth therain.

Pleasa print name: Board member, Consultant, Staff member

Signature: Board member, Consulant, Staff Member Date

Approved 10/28,/09 Wi



COLLEGE
ADESERT

FOUNDATION
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

In their capacity as directors, the members of the Board of Directors (the "Board”) of the
College of the Desert Foundation (the "Foundation™ must act at all times in the best interest of
the Foundation. The purpose of this policy is to help infarm the Board about what constitutes a
conflict of interest, assist the Board in identifying and disclasing actual and potential conflicts,
and help ensure the avoidance of conflicts of interest where necessary. This policy may be
enforced against individual Board members as described below.,

1.

Board members have a fiduciary duty to conduct themselves without conflict to the
imterasts of the Foundation. In their capacity as Beard members, they must subordinata
personal, individual business, third-party, and other interests to the walfare and best
interests of the Foundation.

A conflict of interest is a transaction or relationship which presents or may present a
conflict between 3 Board member’s obligation to the foundation and the Board
member's personal, business or other interest,

Al conflicts of interest are not necessarily prohibited or harmful to the Foundation.
Howewver, full disclosure of all actual and potential conflicts, and a determination by the
disinterested Board members - with the interested Board member(s) recused from
participating in debates and voting on the matter — are required.

All actual and potential conflicts of interest shall be disclosed by Board members to the
Foundation Executive Committee through the annual disclosure form and/or whanever a
conflict arises. The disinterested members of the Foundation Executive Committee shall
make a determination as to whether a conflict exists and what subseguent action is
appropriate (if any). The Foundation Executive Committee shall inform the Board of
such determination and action. The Board shall retain the ulimate enforcement
authority with respect to the interpretation and application of this policy.

©On an annual basis, all Board members shall be provided with a copy of this policy and
required to complete and sign the acknowledoment and disclosure form below. All
completed forms shall be provided to and reviewed by the Foundation Executive
Committee, as well as all other conflict information provided by Board mambers.

Approved 12/2/09

a3

Page JLo1T6



Page 2, Confiict of Interest Policy

I have read the Foundation Board Conflict of Interest Policy set forth above and agree to
comply fully with its terms and conditions at all times during my service as a Foundation Board
member, If at any time following the submission of this form I bacome aware of any actual or
potential conflicts of interest, or it the information provided below becomes Inaccurate or
incomplete, I will promptly notify the Foundation President and Chief Executive Officer in

Wriking.

Disclosure of Actual or Potential Conflicts of Interest:

Board Member
Signature: —

EBoard Member Printed
Mame:_______ Date__

Approved 12/2,00
a3

Pag: 350136



Pag: I5 0136

Y& COLLEGE
7% | #DESERT

FOUMDATION

DOMOR PRIVACY POLICY

The College of the Desert Foundation (hereinafter the “Foundation”) is committed to protacting the
privacy of our Donars and any personal information that they may share with us or that we hold. We
value our Donors’ trust and recognize that maintaining this trust reguires us to be transparent and
accountable to our supporters and the public a2 all times. The Donor Privacy Policy describes important
information about the steps necessary to safeguarding all personal information about our Donors,

ACCOUMNTABRILITY

The Foundation employees are responsible for al! Donor personal information in our possession. Every
reasonable precaution shall be taken to protect and preserve the confidentiality of our Donors’ personal
information. All employees, Board members, volunteers, or authorized agents of the Foundation are
individually required to safeguard each individual Donor's personal Information. Donor information
shall not be disclosed, shared, or used for personal or business purposes by employees, Board members,
volunteers or authorized agents.

Donors may notify the Foundation of a privacy-related issue or grievance by contacting the Chief
Financial Officer. We will provide information about our privacy procedures and investigate the
complaint, If a problem is discovered during the review, we will take all appropriate steps to revamp Gur

polices and pracedures if necessary.
LSE AND DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL INFORMATION

The Foundation collects, uses and discloses personal information mainly for raising money to reach our
campaign goals, to process gifts and return appropriate thank you and year end letters. We occasionally
release a list of our Danors, with their permission, to publicly acknowledge and thank them for their
generasity. When Donors are publicly recognized, other organizations and third parties may have access
ta aur Donor nameas and in some casas donation amounts,

We callect Donor information for internal use only, and just to the extent required far our purposes,
We obtain relevant personal information about Domors lawTully and fairly.

SHARING OR SELLING OF PERSONAL INFORMATION

The Foundation does not sell, trade or rent the information and content of active Donor files to others,
The Foundation will not share Denor e-mail addreszes to third parties,

EOARD aPPROVAL 5/25/2011
1913



Pag: 37 o136

CLUSTOLY AND CARE OF PERSOMNAL INFORMATICN

The Foundation will keep Denors' personal information only as long as it Is necessary to satisfy the
purposes for which it was obtained, or as legally reguired. Access to Donor file materials containing
personal information is restricted to Foundation employees. AL Donar files will be stored at the
Fowndation office and may not be remaoved for any reason,

The Foundation has established appropriate technical, physical and organizational security procedures
to protect Donors” personal information against loss, theft, unauthorized use, disclosure, or
modification, These procedures will be monitored and reviewed at least annuzlly and when needed to
ensure their continued effectiveness. The safeguards emploved by the Foundation include, but may not
be limited to, the use of limited access starage areas, locked files, and the use of secure servers and

computer workstation passwaords,

Appropriate measures will be undertaken when personal information is destroved in order to present
access or inadvertent disclosure to amy unauthorzed parties,

ERPLOYEE, BOARD MEMBER, VOLUMTEER AND AUTHORIZED AGENT ACKMNOWLEDGEMENT

All Foundation employess, Board members, volunteers and authorized agents shall read this Policy and
sigm a written acknowledgement. A sample copy of the Privacy Policy Acknowledgement is attached as

Appendic A

BOARD APPROVAL 5/25/2011
a3



Pag: 350136

Appandit A

The College of the Desert Foundation [*Foundation) is committed to protecting the privacy of our
Daonors and any personal infarmation that they may share with us or that we hold. Wevalue our
Donors' trust and recognize that maintaining this trust requires us to be transparent ard accountable 1o
our supparters and the public at all times. The Donor Privacy Policy describes important information
about the steps necescary to safeguarding all personal information about cur Donors,

| acknowledge that | have received and read the Foundation’s current Donor Privacy Policy,

| understand that every employes, Board member, velunteer and authorized agent is responsible for
abiding by the Donor Privacy Palicy. In the event that a situation occurs that impacts a Donor's personal
information that is not specifically discussed in the Domor Privacy Policy, | understand that | should
consult the Chief Financial Officer regarding any questions not addressed in the Donor Privacy Policy.

| will take avery precaution to protect and preserve the confidentiality of our Donors’ personal
Information. | acknowledpe that | am accountable if by my actions or failere to act an accidental or

inadvertent disclosure of Donor information cocurs,

| understand and agree that Donor information i not to be shared, sold, or given to any person or
autside erganization, or used for my personal or business purposes unless the Donor has provided prior
written consent to the Foundation. | understand that the Foundation does not sell, trade or rent
Donors’ personal information or email addresses to others.

I acknowledge that if | knowingly share or disclose a Donor's personal information in a way which
violates the Danor Privacy Palicy, disciplinary action will be taken. One of the options available 1o the
Foundation when the disclosure of a Donor’s personal information 1s discovered shall be termination of
the employment relationship, if deemed appropriate.

Employee, Board Member, Volunteer or Authorized Agent Name:

Signature!

Date:

BOARD APPROVAL 5/25/2011

a3



